
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN 

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS 

Addendum #1 
Attached please find Addendum #1 to the Transportation Specifications for the CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN which has a Proposal Due date of December 15, 2022. This addendum is 194 pages 
(including this cover page and attachments).  Please ensure that you receive all elements of this Addendum.  

Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by signing this cover memo in the space provided below and 
submitting this acknowledgement with your proposal documents on December 15, 2022.   

We appreciate your participation in this exciting contracting opportunity. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

Addendum #1 was received: 

BY: _________________________________________________________ (Company Name) 

NAME/TITLE: _________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________ 

DATE: ___/___/___ 
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CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN 
 

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
November 21, 2022 

 
Pursuant to the terms of the Transportation Specifications issued by the CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN with a Proposal due date of December 15, 2022, this Addendum will 
clarify or modify certain identified aspects of the Specifications.  This Addendum is made a part of the 
contract and is enforceable under the same terms and conditions as the original Specifications.  
 
Whenever a page number, section or appendix is referred to in the following modifications/clarifications, 
the page, section or appendix refers to the Transportation Specifications as issued by the 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN and as described above.  In locations where 
paragraph numbers are identified, they may be identified utilizing the paragraph symbol (¶) and the 
paragraph number refers to the full paragraphs on the designated page (not carry-over paragraphs from 
the previous page). 
 
The items included in this Addendum are a result of questions raised at the pre-Proposal Meeting or 
submitted to the District subsequent to the meeting.  
 
1) The following firms attended the voluntary pre-Proposal meeting of November 16, 2022: 

 
➢ Durham School Services / National Express 
➢ First Student  
➢ DATTCO 
➢ Beacon Mobility 
➢ New Britain Transportation 
➢ STA 
➢ New England Transit 

 
Questions submitted to the District, or raised at the pre-Bid meeting: 
 
Q1.  Has the district assessed any non-performance damages in the past year? 

A1.    No. 

Q2.  Can you provide Invoices from September and October? 

A2.  Attached with this addendum. 

Q3. Since there is only one contract will discount for additional contract not come into play? 

A3.  No discounts will be considered because there is only one contract.  

Q4. What is the staffing level for transportation department in the district? 

A4.  There will be three district personnel.  
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Q4. Will the district consider a fixed cost for a management fee? 

A4.  All fixed and overhead costs, which may be incurred in order to meet the terms of the proposal, 
must be incorporated into the pricing submitted on the pricing pages on pages 71 and 72 of the 
Proposal. 

Q5. Can a copy of the existing regular transportation contract with rates be provided? 

A5. Attached with this addendum. 

Q6. Who provides special education transportation? 

A6.  That contract is being serviced by Specialty Transportation. 

Q7. Is there a union in place? 

A7.  An agreement was just ratified with Teamsters local 679 

Q8. Page 14, item 3.21, second paragraph notes:  “The current contract structure using a number of 
contractors may or may not be continued in the future”. Can they please explain the current 
arrangements, contractors, and volumes. 

A8. The current structure uses First Student providing big bus home to school and big bus charter 
transportation services and Specialty Transportationproviding Special education transportation services 

Q9. We understand that the in district and out of district special needs transportation contract expires at 
the same time as the services contemplated in this RFP for regular education.  Can you clarify why that 
work is not part of the RFP.  Will there be a future RFP for that work?   

A10. This service was set to expire after this school year and was extended with Specialty Transit for a 
two-year period. 

Q11. Why is the department bidding the service?  When was the last time this bid?    

A11. The current contract expired, and the services were bid out 5 years ago. 

Q12. Has the contractor been able to maintain sufficient driver and monitor staffing?  

A12. Given the driver shortage for the most part the current contractor met its staffing requirements. 

Q13. Are you satisfied with the current contractor(s) performance regarding this contract?   

A13. The current contractor provided sufficient service. 

Q14. Did the district and contractor negotiate outside of the contractual terms to provide payments to 
contractor during closure or periods of service reductions related to the pandemic?  Please specify 
details (i.e., a reduced percentage of daily fees, flat amounts, how much was it, number of days).  Did 
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this cover to allow contractor to fund driver wages to provide assurances of driver availability for when 
schools returned to in person? 

A14. Yes. After the March 2020 shutdown, the district paid for the remaining (63) days  of the 2019-
2020 school year. Payment included fixed costs of $6353.74 per day plus actual payroll for active 
employees. For the 2020-2021 school year (45) virtual instruction days were paid at up to 77.03% of 
contracted costs, including both fixed costs and continuing driver costs in order to maintain 
transportation readiness and driver income even though we were running on a hybrid schedule, 
including a shortened week with no Wednesdays and additional ad hoc shutdown days. 

Q15. We have seen that many districts had negotiated COVID pandemic related employee retention 
and attendance incentive payments to contractors to help address staffing shortfalls.  Did the district 
negotiate any of these arrangements for a temporary period or continuing into this school year.  If so, 
can you please provide a briefing as to the route fee rate adjustment and insight as to incentives made.   

A15. The District offered a retention bonus for active drivers for the 20-21 school year.  

Q16. Has the district negotiated adjustments to existing contracts to address increases in wages or 
other labor increases to compete with market forces?  If so, can you provide a briefing as to the rate 
adjustment and any insight as to what adjustments were made.   

A16. No. 

Q17. Has the district made any changes to the routing structure in recent years, such as changing bell 
times, areas serviced, etc.?  Were services reduced due to covid pandemic and driver shortages?  If so 
how many routes and do you anticipate adding these routes back? 

A17. Bell times were adjusted during the 20-21 hybrid period. That model proved to be academically 
ineffective, and the learning model has been permanently abandoned. Services were not reduced due 
to COVID pandemic and driver shortages. The current routing is expected to remain consistent over the 
term of the contract. 

Q18. Are you expecting to make any changes in the near future such as adding new buildings, 
programs, etc.? 

A18. No. 

Q19. Can you please clarify the current routing staff organization of both the district and contractor? 
Does the district perform all routing including regular education, special education, etc. with district staff 
or is the routing function performed by the current contractor? How many staff does the district provide 
either dedicated or partially to provide routing, communication and/or oversight to the transportation 
operation? 

A19. The district conducts all routing with three district employees.  
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Q20. Can you please clarify the current full-time customer service and leadership staff provided by 
current contractor today and related positions.  Are they dedicated to your district or shared with other 
districts?  Is this staffing sufficient to meet the needs of the district?   

A20. The following staff are full-time and dedicated to the district: Terminal Manager, Assistant Terminal 
Manager, (2) Dispatchers. We have a growing need for additional customer service support. 

Q21. Would the district consider a fixed cost component, such as a minimum fee or rate to compensate 
the contractor to address the variability and uncertainty of school closures, especially given the history 
with the pandemic.  With that fee to ensure payroll is made to drivers to avoid potential losses of 
employees that could incur without being paid?  

A21. No, the district will not consider a fixed cost component.  

Q22. Can you clarify does the district have a set minimum number of days it must operate in person?  
How many remote learning days in lieu of in-person learning do you allow or expend during the school 
year before needing to make up in person days?   

A22. We have a (180)-day in-person school year with no current plans for virtual instruction. 

Q23. Can the district provide a log of the company’s represented and the attendees to the pre-bid 
conference? 

A23. The list of contractors in attendance was provided at the beginning of this addendum. 

Q24. Can you please confirm the question deadline?  We see on page 5 #11 it states 11/28/22 and on 
page 13 item 2.3, it states 11/24/22. 

A24. Questions were allowed up to the 11/28/2022 5 PM deadline as outlined at the pre-bid meeting. 

Q25. Page 10, item 2.19. Requires contractors to provide a schedule of planned wages and benefits.  
This notes proposers are required to provide the wage and benefits expected to be implemented.  Can 
you please provide a summary of the wages, including wage scale, and benefits offered to contracted 
and district employed transportation personnel. Are the current contractor employees drivers, monitors, 
and other support staff part of a labor union?  If so, what union.  Can you please provide a copy of the 
labor agreement, wage scale, benefits offering, etc. If not part of union.  Can you please provide a list of 
employees, their seniority, wages, benefits, etc. being offered.   

A25. There is a new labor agreement that will be ratified within the next month as discussed at the pre-
bid. The agreement can be obtained by contacting  

A 25. We do not have the requested information. 

Q26. Page 15, has a chart for the buses used.  Are these the route buses or does this include spare 
buses?  
 
A26. These are route buses. 
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Q27. Page 16, fourth paragraph and page 27 item 6.1.  Often we see clauses to address significant 
changes in volume, whereby the parties negotiate the impact of route volume changes.  Do you 
currently have a renegotiation clause today, such as a trigger if volume reduces by 5% or 10%?  And 
moving forward would the district be willing to include such provision to address change impact? 
 
A27. The district is not interested in entertaining this at this time. 
 
Q28. Page 17, second paragraph notes monitors may be required.  Can you please clarify which buses 
from the route schedule for the AM, Midday, and PM require a bus monitor. 
 
A28. No monitors are expected for this portion of the contract at this time. 
 
Q29.Page 17, fifth paragraph, notes the number of summer routes, however can you provide the 
anticipated number of days? 

A29. We currently anticipate (15) days of summer school. (9) routes are indicated in the RFP appendix.  

Q30. Page 17, sixth paragraph, notes the city of New Britain or other departments may request services 
using a separate contract.  Can you please clarify if any agencies are requesting these services and a 
summary of the scope of work. 
 
A30. The district does not anticipate using another vendor to provide the services in this contract at this 
time. 
 
Q31. Page 20, item 4.9.  indicates a list of vehicles, age, and mileage is required.  Can you please 
provide the current listing of vehicles provided by the current contractor.  Please include the vehicle age, 
seating capacity, configuration of wheelchair buses (seated and wheelchair capacity), if they require air-
conditioning and if any are non-yellow buses or cars, age, etc.  
 
A31. All of our regular transport vehicles are yellow buses. Our Type-Cs are all (77) passengers (“pax”) 
(5) year-old 2018s, except as noted below. Of our Type-Cs: (14) have (7) rows of built-in car seats and 
(7) rows of seatbelts. Our Type-As are (26) pax with (3) rows of built-in car seats and A/C. 
(7) spares were added during 2020-2021 for the return from shutdown and retained for the duration of 
the current contract ONLY: (5) Type-C (71) pax 2011s, (1) Type-C (71) pax 2012, (1) Type-D (71) 
pax2011. They would need to be replaced, if the incumbent wins the next contract. 
The incumbent does not currently provide any wheelchair lift or ramp equipped vehicles, but has 
provided (1) lift equipped yellow bus specifically requested for (1) chair and no walk-ons in the past. The 
incumbent does not provide any STVs. 
 
Q32. Page 21, item 4.13.7.  requires compliance with all laws including local laws. Are there prevailing 
wage or other minimum wage requirements that all contractors must meet or exceed?  If so, can you 
please clarify so all proposers are aware and propose based on these minimum standards. 
 
A32. The contractor that is awarded the work will be required to follow any existing and future laws. 
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Q33. Page 22, item 4.13.17.  Can you please provide the minimum living hourly wage rate and annual 
living wages that are required. 
 
A33. The wage rates will be determined by the states minimum wage laws. 
 
Q34. Page 26, item 5.3. Regarding Electric Alternate Proposal Would the district be opening to 
partnering with the contractor to coordinate the district obtaining grant funding, etc. for electrification 
infrastructure and vehicles.  Would the district be open to owning electric fleet directly if more efficient to 
do so with available grants, etc.  Would the district consider extending the contract to 10 years to cover 
the increased vehicle acquisition cost for electric vehicles. Given the short turn-around from bid release 
to due date, due diligence regarding electrification, planning, strategy, and seeking funding sources may 
be problematic to achieve in the window to bid due date.  Would the district consider proposals that 
include providing information regarding electrification and options for next steps, where proposers 
provide cost estimates in the future?  Will the evaluation of electrification capabilities be part of the 
award evaluation and determination or is this a future consideration and district would work with 
whoever the awarded contractor? 

A34. The district will answer this question in a separate addendum.  

Q35. Page 35, item 8.6.1.7.  Can you please clarify how many hours of specialized training the district 
requires annually for bus drivers and monitors?  

 
A35. The district does not require any specialized training at this time. 
 
Q36. Page 37, item 8.6.1.17.  Notes the district provides routing software.  Can you please clarify the 
specific Versatrans system utilized. 
 
A37. The district currently uses Tyler’s Versatrans Routing & Planning v.9.31.2. 
Q38. Page 39, third paragraph, notes car seats are required.  Can you please clarify the number of car 
seats needed for the 14 type C buses as noted.  Also can you clarify any additional equipment such as 
harnesses, etc.     
A38. There are 14 full buses that require 2 car seats built into the bus per seat. The SafeGuard 
S3C/dual ICS or equivalent is required. Also see “PRE K SEATS” attached. 
 
Q39. Page 39, fifth paragraph, last bullet. Would the district consider removing the mileage requirement 
as this a significantly low mileage for a typical school buses where they are designed to operate three to 
five times the amount of miles noted? 
 
A39. This mileage requirements is for new buses added to the fleet and the district will not consider 
changing this requirement. 
 
Q40. Page 39, sixth paragraph.  If new buses were acquired for the current contract that is expiring at 
the end of this year, would they be considered six year old units at the start of this contract given they 
would have completed five school years?  
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A40. The age of the vehicle would be the year of the vehicle chassis not years used. 
 
Q41. Page 40, item 8.6.2.4.  Notes all route buses must have seat belts.  Can you please clarify your 
expectations?  Do you expect three-point seat-belt seats or lap belts only? 
 
A41. Lap belts are sufficient. 
 
Q42. Page 40, item 8.6.2.8. Notes digital cameras are to be provided.  What systems are in use today 
and how many cameras, is it the same spec? This also notes that the district shall have the right to login 
and retrieve video remotely. Is this live access to data or passive download to a server after the bus 
returns to garage from routes?   
 
A42. The district would request access to cameras on request. The district has discontinued the 
practice of taking possession of video in any form at this time. We do not access cameras directly at this 
time. Buses currently use VMAX SEON Safe Fleet Commander and Stream v.5.26 on-board systems. 
 
Q43. Page 40, item 8.6.2.9.  Notes GPS is required.  What system is provided today.  Do you receive 
the notifications for accidents via this system today? What real-time alerts and notifications do you 
receive from the system? 
 
A43. Tyler’s Versatrans Onscreen currently receives vendor vehicle telemetry from Zonar and Synovia 
systems. Our primary concerns are vehicle location data and on-time arrival and departure data. Our 
parents access this information using Tyler’s Versatrans My Stop parent app. 
 
Q44. Page 42, item 8.6.4.1. Notes that the district will provide fuel and contractor can have bulk storage, 
wet fuel, or other fueling method.  Can you please confirm the current arrangements, does contractor 
have a tank or wet fuel?  Would you allow the use of fuel cards at fueling stations?  
 
A44. The current contractor has a fuel tank. The district will only provide fuel based on mileage of live 
miles. 
 
Q45. Page 45, item 8.8.3.  Notes school may be cancelled for various reasons.  Can you clarify does 
the district have a set minimum number of days it must operate in person?  How many remote learning 
days in lieu of in-person learning can the district allow or expend during the school year before needing 
to make up in person days?  

A 45. We have a (180)-day in-person school year with no current plans for virtual instruction. 

 
Q46. Page 45, item 8.8.3.  Regarding payment for school closures.  Would the district accept a 
provision requiring 60% payment for cancelled school days. 
 
A46. The district would not consider this at this time. 
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Q47. Page 52, second paragraph and page 55, item 8.1.7  Would the district consider amending the 
situations beyond contractors control to include acts of god, pandemic, fuel embargo, fuel shortage, 
labor shortages, strikes, and labor disputes as a force majeure event and any force majeure events are 
subject to the takeover clause.  Removing the application to exercise claim to performance bond or 
declare default. This clause does not include strikes and labor issues.  Would the district consider 
amending this clause to include them?  This provides the maximum leverage to the contractor to 
negotiate with the employees as opposed to being forced to accept unreasonable labor costs or 
conditions to resume service that could otherwise add additional costs to the district. 
 
A47. The district would not be willing to accept these changes at this time. 
 
Q48. Page 47, item 8.9, requires a variety of monthly reports.  Can you please provide a sample month 
worth of reports provided by the contractor for a recent operating month. 
 
A48. We do not currently collect monthly reports beyond billing detail data, but plan to increase data 
collection, as needed, in order to better serve our families. 
Q49. Page 52, item 8.15. Please provide a summary of the non-performance damages 
charged/incurred to the contractor for current and past two school years. Can the district include a 
change in law provision into the agreement?  An example of this language is:  Notwithstanding any 
contrary statements in the Proposal or in any documents incorporated therein by reference, in the event 
any federal, state, local or other government body’s statutes, laws, rules, or regulations materially 
impact Contractor’s methods and/or costs in connection with the provision of services hereunder (e.g., 
changes in healthcare or other benefits requirements, changes in equipment requirements, changes in 
services requirements such as changing from a five day week to a four day week, changes in 
unemployment insurance benefit requirements, increases to minimum wage, etc.) during the term of the 
Agreement, Contractor, upon written notice to District, may request a renegotiation of this Agreement 
which shall be conducted in good faith. Such renegotiations may include, without limitation, changes in 
rates, term, payment schedules, levels of service, and the types or number of vehicles to be used. Any 
modification to this Agreement resulting from such renegotiations shall become effective on a mutually 
agreed upon date. 
 
A49. The contractor was not assessed non- performance damages during the five-year contract. The 
district will not consider the addition of a “change-in-law” provision. 
 

Q50. Do you expect contractors to provide community-based instruction trips for special needs on a 
regular recurring basis?  If so, can you please clarify the schedules, number of days, days of week, 
vehicle types needed, etc. and if any of these are assigned to a regular daily route vehicle. Please note 
contractors assigned, special equipment, pick up and drop off addresses, and any special instructions, 
etc.  

A50. Not at this time. 
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Q51. We request that the district provide turn by turn direction as part of your information response in 
order for non-incumbent contractors to understand operating conditions and to formulate hypothetical 
routes for the bid response.  

A51. Please see “FS CURRENT ROUTES” attached. 

Q52. Please provide a copy of the Bus Metrics sorted by bus exported to Microsoft Excel from 
Versatrans.   This report shows total time and miles by bus. Can you please provide the turn by 
turn directions as noted above including mileage and the bus metrics report for the summer school 
routes as provided in the listings.   

A52. Please see “FS CURRENT BUS METRICS,” “FS SUMMER ROUTES,” “FS SUMMER TIME 
& MILES,” AND “FS SUMMER BUS METRICS” attached. 

Q53. Please provide the total cost spent with current contractor (s) for the past three school years. 
Can you provide the transportation line item budgets for the current and past three school years.  
Do the field trips and athletic trips reside in transportation budget or individual school budgets?  If 
separated, can you provide the trip expense budget information as well.   

A53. Please see “3yr Transportation Expenditure Summary” attached. Our line item budget for 
2022-2023 is the same as the 2021-2022 expenditures indicated. With a few exceptions involving 
individual grants or fundraisers, the transportation budget pays for all field trips and athletic trips. 
Trip expenses are included in the Transportation line items indicated on the “3yr Transportation 
Expenditure Summary” attachment. 

Q54. As the pre-proposal meeting held on 11/17 was not mandatory, we’d like to request the names of 
any companies that requested the RFP but did not attend the meeting.  

A54. Specialty Transit, and Healy were the other contractors. 

Q55. Item 3.1, 2nd to last paragraph on page 15, defines ‘daily usage’ (live time) as 1st pick-up to last 
drop-off. When reviewing the supplied route information (the ‘Time & Miles’ and ‘Routes & Stops’ files), 
it seems that billable time begins in the AM with the START field and ends with the DEST field – in the 
PM, it begins with the ORIGIN field and ends with the END field. Please confirm that our interpretation is 
correct. 

A55. This is correct. 

Q56. The 2nd paragraph on page 16 refers to 15 minutes of pre/post trip time utilized by the current 
contractor, but not included in the route data provided at the meeting. Will a proposing contractor be 
allowed to claim such pre/post trip minutes as ‘live time’? 

A57. This is not considered live time and must be accounted for in a contractors pricing. 
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Q58. Item 5.3 refers to the required electric bus conversion plan. Does the Board have access to any 
grant funding at this time? Should our pricing assume $0 grants available, and then be discounted if a 
grant is received? 

A58. The district has no current grants but will work with the contractor in obtaining grants pertaining to 
electric buses. 

Q59. Item 8.6.1.2, top of page 34, refers to the Board’s right to reject/require replacement of any driver, 
monitor, aide or bus attendant. Please consider adding the following language as clarification: 

“When requesting replacement of any employee, the Board will state the reason(s) in writing, and such 
reason(s) will not violate any state or federal employment guideline.”  

A59. The district will accept this change in language. 

Q60. Item 8.6.1.7 refers to specialized training provided by the district, with wages for attendees paid by 
the contractor. Can you estimate the number of annual hours required for such training? 

A60. We do not require specialized training at this time. 

Q61. Item 8.6.2.1 on page 39 states that 14 of the Type C buses need 28 car seats – to clarify, that is 
needed for each of the 14 buses. Would integrated STAR seats in the first 7 rows on those 14 vehicles 
meet this requirement? 

A61. Yes.  

Q62. Item 8.6.4 Fuel indicates that the Board will only furnish fuel for actual ‘route miles’ – will fuel be 
provided for district field and athletic trips, based on live miles? 

A62. This is correct. 

Q63. At the bottom of Appendix A, Community Partners are mentioned. Can you estimate the number 
of trips annually for said Partners? 

A63. We have had approximately (425) trips for our community partners since the 2017-2018 
school year averaging approximately (98) per year. 

Q64. Does First Student have a full complement of assigned route drivers? And a fully staffed bench 
with 10% spare drivers?  

A64. According to their latest report, the incumbent had a full complement of assigned route drivers, but 
less than the full complement of spare drivers. 







































































































































































































































































































First Student - MONTHLY BILLING SUMMARY School Calendar days 0
Total Route Count

New Britain Billing Detail

Aug-22 CALENDAR

M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S M T W T F S S M T W MONTH

Description # Hours Days Notes 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 DAYS SUM RATE TOTAL

Type I    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
1 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
2 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
3 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
4 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
5 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
6 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
7 4.75   1 1 2 2.00 406.88$    813.76$                   
8 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
9 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
10 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
11 4.75   1 1 2 2.00 406.88$    813.76$                   
12 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
13 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
14 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
15 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
16 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
17 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
18 4.75   1 1 2 2.00 406.88$    813.76$                   
19 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
20 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
21 4.75   1 1 2 2.00 406.88$    813.76$                   
22 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
23 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
24 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
25 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
26 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
27 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
28 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
29 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
30 4.5   1 1 2 2.00 396.11$    792.22$                   
31 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
32 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
33 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
34 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
35 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
36 5.25   1 1 2 2.00 428.41$    856.82$                   
37 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
38 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
39 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
40 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
41 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
42 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
43 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
44 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
45 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
46 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
47 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
48 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
49 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
50 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
51 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
52 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
53 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
54 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
55 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
56 4.5   1 1 2 2.00 396.11$    792.22$                   
57 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
58 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
59 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
60 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
61 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
62 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
63 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
64 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
65 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
66 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
67 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
68 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
69 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
70 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
71 5   1 1 2 2.00 417.64$    835.28$                   
72 5   1 1 2 2.00 417.64$    835.28$                   
73 4.5   1 1 2 2.00 396.11$    792.22$                   
74 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
75 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
76 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   

Routes that run when Reg school closed    0 0.00 374.58$    -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         

Type II    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
101 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
102 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
103 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
104 4.25   1 1 2 2.00 385.35$    770.70$                   
105 4.5   1 1 2 2.00 396.11$    792.22$                   
106 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
107 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
108 4   1 1 2 2.00 374.58$    749.16$                   
109 4.5   1 1 2 2.00 396.11$    792.22$                   
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         

Saturday Runs    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         

MIDDAYS    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
64    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
65    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
66    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
67    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
68    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
69    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
70    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
71    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
72    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
73    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
74    1 1 1.00 49.67$      49.67$                     
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         

    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         

SHUTTLES (1 hr Minimum)    0 0.00 49.67$      -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         

AIDES on MIDDAYS    11 1 11.00 22.08$      242.88$                   
AIDES    45.75 1 45.75 22.08$      1,010.16$                

    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
LATES    0 0.00 49.67$      -$                         

YMCA Late    0 0.00 49.67$      -$                         
Exams    0 0.00 49.67$      -$                         

    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         
    0 0.00 -$          -$                         

MONTHLY TOTAL 66,511.63$        
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First Student - MONTHLY BILLING SUMMARY School Calendar days 0 0

Total Route Count  cumulative

New Britain Billing Detail  

Sep-22

R
H

R
H

CALENDAR

T F S S T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S M T W T F MONTH

Description # Hours Days Notes 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 DAYS SUM RATE TOTAL

Type I 0 0.00 -$                         
1 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
2 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
3 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
4 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
5 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
6 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
7 4.75 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 406.88$    8,544.48$                
8 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
9 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
10 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
11 4.75 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 406.88$    8,544.48$                
12 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
13 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
14 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
15 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
16 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
17 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
18 4.75 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 406.88$    8,544.48$                
19 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
20 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
21 4.75 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 406.88$    8,544.48$                
22 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
23 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
24 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
25 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
26 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
27 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
28 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
29 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
30 4.5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 396.11$    8,318.31$                
31 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
32 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
33 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
34 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
35 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
36 5.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 428.41$    8,996.61$                
37 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
38 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
39 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
40 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
41 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
42 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
43 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
44 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
45 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
46 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
47 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
48 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
49 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
50 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
51 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
52 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
53 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
54 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
55 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
56 4.5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 396.11$    8,318.31$                
57 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
58 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
59 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
60 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
61 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
62 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
63 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
64 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
65 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
66 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
67 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
68 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
69 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
70 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
71 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 417.64$    8,770.44$                
72 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 417.64$    8,770.44$                
73 4.5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 396.11$    8,318.31$                
74 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
75 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
76 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                

Routes that run when Reg school closed 0 0.00 374.58$    -$                         
 0 0.00 -$          -$                         

Type II 0 0.00 -$          -$                         
101 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
102 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
103 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
104 4.25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 385.35$    8,092.35$                
105 4.5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 396.11$    8,318.31$                
106 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
107 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
108 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 374.58$    7,866.18$                
109 4.5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 396.11$    8,318.31$                
 0 0.00 -$          -$                         

Saturday Runs 0 0.00 -$          -$                         
 0 0.00 -$          -$                         
 0 0.00 -$          -$                         

MIDDAYS 0 0.00 -$          -$                         
64 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
65 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
66 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
67 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
68 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
69 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
70 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
71 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
72 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
73 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
74 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 21 21.00 49.67$      1,043.07$                
 0 0.00 -$          -$                         

 0 0.00 -$          -$                         
 0 0.00 -$          -$                         

SHUTTLES (1 hr Minimum) 0 0.00 49.67$      -$                         
 0 0.00 -$          -$                         

AIDES on MIDDAYS 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 21 231.00 22.08$      5,100.48$                
AIDES 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 45.75 21 960.75 22.08$      21,213.36$              

 0 0.00 -$          -$                         
LATES 18 18 18 18 18 5 90.00 49.67$      4,470.30$                

YMCA Late 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 13 13.00 49.67$      645.71$                   
Exams 0 0.00 49.67$      -$                         

0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         
0 0.00 -$          -$                         

MONTHLY TOTAL 722,381.93$      
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New Britain Fuel Credit 8/30/22 - 9/30/22

Bus Type
 Live Miles 

/Day 
 Live Miles 

/Month  MPG 
Gallons Per 

Day Days
Gallons for 

Month  CPG 
Type I - HTS 40,142.34     5.50    7,298.61    3.21$       
Type II - HTS 5,824.77       7.00    832.11        2.78$       

Lates & Mids 2,175.55       5.50    395.55        3.21$       
Other  - Type I -                 5.50    -              3.21$       
Other  - Type II -                 7.00    -              2.78$       
Charters 2,292.30       5.50    416.78        3.21$       

Totals 8,943.05    

Customer purchased diesel 10,694.00  3.21$       
Total diesel used on contract this month
Net diesel to (credit)/debit to customer this month
Unleaded to charge to customer
Net fuel (credit)/debit for the month



 Total for 
Month 
23,440.21$    

2,315.35$      

1,270.36$      
-$                
-$                

1,338.54$      

28,364.45$    

34,344.85$    5200 delivered 9/15/22, 5494 delivered 9/27/22
26,049.11$    
(8,295.74)$     
2,315.35$      

(5,980.40)$     



Route Miles Days Total Miles Type I Type II
1 22.43 21 471.03 471.03
2 30.98 21 650.58 650.58
3 27.03 21 567.63 567.63
4 34.96 21 734.16 734.16
5 17.76 21 372.96 372.96
6 24.2 21 508.2 508.2
7 24.58 21 516.18 516.18
8 35.34 21 742.14 742.14
9 19.3 21 405.3 405.3

10 19.1 21 401.1 401.1
11 29.23 21 613.83 613.83
12 16.64 21 349.44 349.44
13 17 21 357 357
14 15.66 21 328.86 328.86
15 21.73 21 456.33 456.33
16 20.56 21 431.76 431.76
17 26.08 21 547.68 547.68
18 32.24 21 677.04 677.04
19 26.17 21 549.57 549.57
20 23.87 21 501.27 501.27
21 41.05 21 862.05 862.05
22 20.54 21 431.34 431.34
23 17.07 21 358.47 358.47
24 18.56 21 389.76 389.76
25 11.56 21 242.76 242.76
26 15.45 21 324.45 324.45
27 26.52 21 556.92 556.92
28 14.91 21 313.11 313.11
29 17.84 21 374.64 374.64
30 22.5 21 472.5 472.5
31 14.81 21 311.01 311.01
32 24.17 21 507.57 507.57
33 14.94 21 313.74 313.74
34 19.24 21 404.04 404.04
35 12.86 21 270.06 270.06
36 17.97 21 377.37 377.37
37 19.04 21 399.84 399.84
38 19.53 21 410.13 410.13
39 12.61 21 264.81 264.81
40 26.12 21 548.52 548.52
41 33.51 21 703.71 703.71
42 14.78 21 310.38 310.38
43 13.58 21 285.18 285.18
44 29.69 21 623.49 623.49
45 31.78 21 667.38 667.38



46 16.71 21 350.91 350.91
47 23.61 21 495.81 495.81
48 15.78 21 331.38 331.38
49 30.31 21 636.51 636.51
50 27.65 21 580.65 580.65
51 17.38 21 364.98 364.98
52 9.23 21 193.83 193.83
53 8.77 21 184.17 184.17
54 23.29 21 489.09 489.09
55 30.82 21 647.22 647.22
56 30.98 21 650.58 650.58
57 21.24 21 446.04 446.04
58 23.73 21 498.33 498.33
59 31.88 21 669.48 669.48
60 14.7 21 308.7 308.7
61 23.09 21 484.89 484.89
62 21.09 21 442.89 442.89
63 29.27 21 614.67 614.67
64 23.93 21 502.53 502.53
65 42.07 21 883.47 883.47
66 30.14 21 632.94 632.94
67 34.52 21 724.92 724.92
68 32.27 21 677.67 677.67
69 32.45 21 681.45 681.45
70 37.82 21 794.22 794.22
71 41.51 21 871.71 871.71
72 40.47 21 849.87 849.87
73 32.88 21 690.48 690.48
74 35.32 21 741.72 741.72
75 64.95 21 1363.95 1363.95
76 68.19 21 1431.99 1431.99

101 43.62 21 916.02 916.02
102 13.95 21 292.95 292.95
103 23.84 21 500.64 500.64
104 39.59 21 831.39 831.39
105 32.05 21 673.05 673.05
106 23.28 21 488.88 488.88
107 26.43 21 555.03 555.03
108 33.63 21 706.23 706.23
109 40.98 21 860.58 860.58

2188.91 45967.11 40142.34 5824.77



Middays
Sep Sep

Route Miles Days Miles
52 2.26 0 shuttle
64 7.36 11 80.96
65 11.58 11 127.38
66 2.93 11 32.23
67 8.72 11 95.92
68 10.37 11 114.07
69 8.79 11 96.69
70 9.55 11 105.05
71 3.69 11 40.59
72 4.64 11 51.04
73 5.98 11 65.78
74 7.74 11 85.14

83.61 894.85

Late Runs Non Contiguous
Sep Sep

Route Miles Days Miles
YWCA House of Teens 516 14.3 13 185.9
501 Slade Park Rec West 27.35 5 136.75
502 Diloreto Athletic East 16.16 0
502 Slade Park Rec 13.39 5 66.95
503 Pulaski Athletic 10.19 0
503 Pulaski Park Rec 9.19 5 45.95
504 Pulaski Athletic 15.41 0
504 Pulaski Park Rec 12.77 5 63.85
505 Holmes 20.27 5 101.35
506 Jefferson 14.56 5 72.8
507 Smith 5.79 5 28.95
508 Vance 6.5 5 32.5
509 Chamberlain 4.77 5 23.85
510 Diloreto 14.65 5 73.25
511 Diloreto 9.81 5 49.05
512 Chamberlian 5.08 5 25.4
513 Pulaski ERC (mini bus) 11.5 5 57.5
514 OIC East 8.46 5 42.3
514 Gaffney 9.38 5 46.9
515 OIC West 17.18 5 85.9
515 Lincoln 9.04 5 45.2
517 Smalley 6.12 5 30.6
520 Strive-Pulaski 7.6 5 38
521 Strive-Slade 5.55 5 27.75

0
275.02 1280.7



New Britain Fuel Adjustment 06/27/22 - 8/29/22

Bus Type
 Live Miles 

/Day 
 Live Miles 

/Month  MPG 
Gallons Per 

Day Days
Gallons for 

Month  CPG 
 Total for 

Month 
Type I - HTS 5,954.23       5.50    1,082.59    3.21$       3,476.84$      
Type II - HTS 140.40           7.00    20.06          2.78$       55.81$            

Lates & Mids -                 5.50    -              3.21$       -$                
Other  - Type I -                 5.50    -              3.21$       -$                
Other  - Type II -                 7.00    -              2.78$       -$                
Charters 2,185.32       5.50    397.33        3.21$       1,276.07$      

Totals 1,499.98    4,808.71$      

Customer purchased diesel 7592.7 3.21$       24,384.72$    4602 delivered 7/28/22, 2990.7 d   
Total diesel used on contract this month 4,752.91$      
Net diesel to (credit)/debit to customer this month (19,631.81)$   
Unleaded to charge to customer 55.81$            
Net fuel (credit)/debit for the month (19,576.00)$   



    delivered on 8/22/22



Route Miles Days Total Miles Type I
701 7.32 31 226.92 226.92
702 8.54 31 264.74 264.74
703 5.42 31 168.02 168.02
704 6.89 31 213.59 213.59
705 10.28 15 154.2 154.2
706 3.58 15 53.7 53.7
707 8.11 15 121.65 121.65
708 29.89 15 448.35 448.35
709 25.79 15 386.85 386.85
710 25.18 15 377.7 377.7
711 28.24 15 423.6 423.6
712 28.31 15 424.65 424.65
713 30.5 15 457.5 457.5
714 30.31 15 454.65 454.65
715 28.94 29 839.26 839.26
716 9.36 15 140.4 140.4
798 12.17 15 182.55 182.55
799 13.63 15 204.45 204.45

1002 3.13 15 46.95 46.95
1003 33.66 15 504.9 504.9

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

349.25 6094.63 5954.23 140.4



                                                              Charter - 09/01/2022 Thursday

Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3849 5:30:00 PM 6:30:00 PM NO

NBHS Late Bus 3852 7:00:00 PM 8:00:00 PM 43522.6 43529.4 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/02/2022 Friday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

Boys Soccer 3844 2:15:00 PM 5:25:00 PM 41221.5 41253.4 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3850 5:30:00 PM 6:30:00 PM 31612 31635 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3853 7:00:00 PM 8:00:00 PM 33621.1 33642.5 NO



No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers Miles
Total  Run 

Time

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 47 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 6.8 1:00

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Bristol Central HS Christopher Wall 31.9 3:10
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 23 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Thomas Papagianni Frankie M 21.4 1:00



Total Run 
Time 

(Converted in 
Minutes)

Contractual 
Minimum

Contract
Billable

Increments/ 
(15) 

Minutes

Billable 
Time

# buses Rate Total Charge

1 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1 2 1 2 1 52 104.00

3.17 2 3.25 3.25 1 52 169.00
1 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1 2 1 2 1 52 104.00

585.00



                                                              Charter - 09/06/2022 Tuesday

Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

Boys Soccer 3843 14:15 18:00 NO

Girls' Volleyball 3809 14:15 17:45 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3869 17:30 18:40 31667 31696 NO

NBHS Late Bus 19:00 20:20 43638.7 43662.3 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/07/2022 Wednesday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3870 17:30 18:30 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3926 19:00 20:40 43716.7 43739.9 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/08/2022 Thursday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3871 17:30 18:30 43798.4 43816 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3927 19:00 20:25 43816 43834.4 NO

Freshman Football 3748 14:15 19:00 40935 40962 NO

Freshman Football 3748 14:15 17:50 29537.8 29562.1 NO

Boys Soccer 3754 14:15 18:59 31059 31092 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/09/2022 Friday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

Varsity Football 3738 15:30 23:00 29791 29829 NO

Varsity Football 3738 15:30 22:30 NO

Cheerleading 3847 17:15 21:00 NO

Band Bus 3854 17:15 23:00 26129.7 26159.5 NO

Band Bus 3854 17:15 23:00 NO

Band Bus 3854 17:15 22:43 33828.2 33854 NO

Band Bus 3854 17:15 23:00 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3872 17:30 18:30 43880 43899.3 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3928 19:00 20:00 NO

Boys Freshman Soccer 3978 14:15 19:00 NO



                                                              Charter - 09/10/2022 Saturday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Football JV 3743 7:45 12:20 35010 35037 NO

Cross Country 3984 9:00 11:30 29821.8 29857.2 NO

Girls Basketball Practice 3985 12:00 20:30 37742 37825 NO



No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers Miles
Total  Run 

Time

1 big bus NBHS Northwest Catholic HS CANCELED Holly A

1 big bus NBHS Bloomfield HS CANCELED Juana A

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 29 1:10
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 23.6 1:20

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 47 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 23.2 1:40

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 17.6 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 18.4 1:25
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Carlos Talavera 27 4:45
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Esmailin Mesa-Cruz added 9/2 24.3 3:35
1 big bus NBHS Newington HS Joel Resto 33 4:44

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Holly Arnett 38 7:30
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Jessica Burgos 38 7:00
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS CANCELED Juana A

1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Sandra Morales-Vega 29.8 5:45
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Shannon Usher 28 5:45
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Thomas Papagiannis 25.8 5:28
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Jennifer Rivera 28 5:45
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 19.3 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home CANCELED Frankie M

1 big bus NBHS Silas Dean Middle School Carlos Talavera 24.2 4:45



No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Franchezca Adorno 27 4:35
1 big bus NBHS Fleet Fleet Holly Arnett added 9/8 35.4 2:30
1 big bus NBHS Rentschler Field Juana Albor added 9/8 83 8:30



Total Run 
Time 

(Converted 
in Minutes)

Contractual 
Minimum

Contract
Billable

Increments/ 
(15) 

Minutes

Billable 
Time

# buses Rate Total Charge

1.17 2 1.25 2 1 52 104.00
1.33 2 1.25 2 1 52 104.00

1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1.67 2 1.75 2 1 52 104.00

1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1.42 2 1.5 2 1 52 104.00
4.75 2 4.75 4.75 1 52 247.00
3.58 2 3.5 3.5 1 52 182.00
4.73 2 4.75 4.75 1 52 247.00

7.50 2 7.5 7.5 1 52 390.00
7.00 2 7 7 1 52 364.00

5.75 2 5.75 5.75 1 52 299.00
5.75 2 5.75 5.75 1 52 299.00
5.47 2 5.5 5.5 1 52 286.00
5.75 2 5.75 5.75 1 52 299.00
1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00

4.75 2 4.75 4.75 1 52 247.00



4.58 2 4.5 4.5 1 52 234.00
2.50 2 2.5 2.5 1 52 130.00
8.50 2 8.5 8.5 1 52 442.00

4,394.00  



                                                              Charter - 09/12/2022 Monday

Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3873 17:30 18:50 31875 31902 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3929 19:00 20:00 NO

Girls Volleyball 3810 15:00 20:45 26181 26291 NO 

                                                              Charter - 09/13/2022 Tuesday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3874 17:30 18:30 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3930 19:00 20:30 44070 44089.2 NO

NBHS Cross Country 3800 14:15 17:45 NO

Girls Volleyball 3987 14:15 17:15 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/14/2022 Wednesday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3875 17:30 18:30 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3931 19:00 20:30 32345 32355 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/15/2022 Thursday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3876 17:30 18:30 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3932 19:00 20:25 44192 44214 NO

Boys Freshman Soccer 3772 14:15 18:55 31293 31337 NO

Girls Soccer 3776 16:45 20:45 30025 30055 NO

NBHS Cross Country 3800 14:15 18:25 32379 32428 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/16/2022 Friday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3877 17:30 18:30 NO

Boys Soccer 3755 14:15 19:09 41721.5 41758.4 NO

Girls Volleyball 3829 14:15 20:05 38257 38277 NO



No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers Miles

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 27
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 19
1 big bus NBHS Manchester HS Joel Resto 110

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 27
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 19.2
1 big bus NBHS Cove Park CANCELED Chrissy C

1 big bus NBHS Newington HS Juana Albor added 9/12 20

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 27
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 10

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 27
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 22
1 big bus NBHS Duffy Elementary School Sandra Moralres-Vega 44
1 big bus NBHS Plainville HS Holly Arnett 30
1 big bus NBHS Cove Park Chrissy Cruz

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 27
1 big bus NBHS - Back lot Conard HS Christopher Wall 36.9
1 big bus NBHS Newington HS Franchesca Adorno 20



Total  Run 
Time

Total Run 
Time 

(Converted 
in Minutes)

Contractual 
Minimum

Contract
Billable

Increments/ 
(15) 

Minutes

Billable 
Time

# buses Rate Total Charge

1:20 1.33 2 1.25 2 1 52 104.00
1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
5:45 5.75 2 5.75 5.75 1 52 299.00

1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1:30 1.50 2 1.5 2 1 52 104.00

0.00
3:00 3.00 2 3 3 1 52 156.00

1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1:30 1.50 2 1.5 2 1 52 104.00

1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1:25 1.42 2 1.5 2 1 52 104.00
4:40 4.67 2 4.75 4.75 1 52 247.00
4:00 4.00 2 4 4 1 52 208.00

1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
4:54 4.90 2 5 5 1 52 260.00
5:50 5.83 2 5.75 5.75 1 52 299.00

2405.00



                                                              Charter - 09/19/2022 Monday

Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3878 17:30 18:30 32126 32143 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3934 19:00 20:45 44378 44405 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/20/2022 Tuesday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3879 17:30 18:48 44473 44484 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3935 19:00 21:00 44484 44506 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/21/2022 Wednesday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3880 17:30 18:30 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3936 19:00 20:30 44563 44582 NO

Girls Volleyball 3830 14:30 22:00 31561 31632 NO

NBHS B Freshmen Soccer 3786 14:15 20:15 38058 38145 NO

Girls Volleyball 3995 16:30 17:30 38157 38162 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/22/2022 Thursday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3881 17:30 18:30 32256 32272 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3937 19:00 20:15 44631 44652 NO

Girls Soccer 3783 14:15 18:32 31651 31700 NO

Freshman Football 3733 15:15 18:00 38187 38214 Drop & Pick

Girls Volleyball 3831 14:15 20:53 41504 41614 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/23/2022 Friday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3882 17:30 18:30 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3938 19:00 20:00 NO

Girls Volleyball 3831 14:15 19:45 NO



No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers Miles
Total  Run 

Time

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 17 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 27 1:45

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 11 1:18
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 22 2:00

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 16 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 19 1:30
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Holly Arnett 71 7:30
1 big bus NBHS Enfield HS Jessica Ackerbloom 87 6:00
1 big bus NBHS Middletown HS Canceled on Site added 9/20

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 16 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 21 1:15
1 big bus NBHS Windsor HS Sandra Morales-Vega 49 4:17
1 big bus NBHS Chesley Park Juana Albor 27 2:45
1 big bus NBHS Windsor HS Joel Restgo added 9/22

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 27 1:00
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home CANCELED Frankie M

1 big bus NBHS Windsor HS CANCELED Christopher



Total Run 
Time 

(Converted 
in Minutes)

Contractual 
Minimum

Contract
Billable

Increments/ 
(15) 

Minutes

Billable 
Time

# buses Rate Total Charge

1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1.75 2 1.75 2 1 52 104.00

1.30 2 1.25 2 1 52 104.00
2.00 2 2 2 1 52 104.00

1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1.50 2 1.5 2 1 52 104.00
7.50 2 7.5 7.5 1 52 390.00
6.00 2 6 6 1 52 312.00

35.00

1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1.25 2 1.25 2 1 52 104.00
4.28 2 4.25 4.25 1 52 221.00
2.75 2 2.75 2.75 1 52 143.00

1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
0.00
0.00

1933.00



                                                              Charter - 09/26/2022 Monday

Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3883 17:30 18:37 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3939 19:00 20:35 44760 44786 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/27/2022 Tuesday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3885 17:30 18:40 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3940 19:00 21:00 44841 44866 NO

NBHS B Varsity Soccer 3756 14:15 18:45 31889 31935 NO

Cross Country 3862 14:15 17:30 Drop & Pick

                                                              Charter - 09/28/2022 Wednesday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3886 17:30 18:30 32476 32494 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3941 19:00 20:15 44919 44938 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/29/2022 Thursday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3887 17:30 18:30 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3942 20:15 21:15 44994 45000 NO

NBHS Late Bus 3942 20:15 21:45 NO

Freshman Football 3750 14:15 18:45 43699 43724 NO

Freshman Football 3750 14:15 18:45 41953 41977 NO

Girls Volleyball 3823 15:15 20:49 42218 42268 NO

                                                              Charter - 09/30/2022 Friday
Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

NBHS Late Bus 3888 17:30 18:30 NO

Girls Soccer 3784 14:00 18:55 45044 45093 NO

NBHS Football 3739 17:00 22:30 56627 56654 NO

NBHS Football 3739 17:00 22:30 32908 32921 NO



Cheerleading 3997 17:30 22:35 41442 41465 NO

Band Bus 3855 17:45 22:30 35712 35737 NO

Band Bus 3855 17:45 22:30 27010 27032 NO

Band Bus 3855 17:45 22:30 38628 38651 NO

Band Bus 3855 17:45 22:30 30727 30771 NO



No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers Miles

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 27
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 26

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 27
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 25
1 big bus NBHS Bloomfield HS Sandra Morales-Vega 46
1 big bus NBHS Stanley Quarter Park Franchezca Adorno 6.5

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 18
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 19

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 18
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Frankie Mercado 6
1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Lisette Maldonado added 9/29 6
1 big bus NBHS Samuel Webb Elementary Lisette Maldonado 25
1 big bus NBHS Samuel Webb Elementary Carlos Talavera added 9/22 24
1 big bus NBHS Sports & Medical Science Academy Christopher Wall 50

No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers

1 big bus NBHS Circle Home Christina Vazquez 18
1 big bus NBHS Fisher Meadow Recreation Area Frankie Mercado 49
1 big bus NBHS Wethersfield HS Erica Ortiz 27
1 big bus NBHS Wethersfield HS Jessica Burgos added 9/27 13



1 big bus NBHS Wethersfield HS Lisa Rios 23
1 big bus NBHS Wethersfield HS Shanoon Usher 25
1 big bus NBHS Wethersfield HS Jennifer Rivera 22
1 big bus NBHS Wethersfield HS Jessica Ackerboom Chrissy C 23
1 big bus NBHS Wethersfield HS Holly Arnett Vanessa H 44



Total  Run 
Time

Total Run 
Time 

(Converted 
in Minutes)

Contractual 
Minimum

Contract
Billable

Increments/ 
(15) 

Minutes

Billable 
Time

# buses Rate Total Charge

1:07 1.12 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1:35 1.58 2 1.5 2 1 52 104.00

1:10 1.17 2 1.25 2 1 52 104.00
2:00 2.00 2 2 2 1 52 104.00
4:30 4.50 2 4.5 4.5 1 52 234.00
3:15 3.25 2 3.25 3.25 1 52 169.00

1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1:15 1.25 2 1.25 2 1 52 104.00

1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
1:30 1.50 2 1.5 2 1 52 104.00
4:30 4.50 2 4.5 4.5 1 52 234.00
4:30 4.50 2 4.5 4.5 1 52 234.00
5:34 5.57 2 5.5 5.5 1 52 286.00

1:00 1.00 2 1 2 1 52 104.00
4:55 4.92 2 5 5 1 52 260.00
5:30 5.50 2 5.5 5.5 1 52 286.00
5:30 5.50 2 5.5 5.5 1 52 286.00



5:05 5.08 2 5 5 1 52 260.00
4:45 4.75 2 4.75 4.75 1 52 247.00
4:45 4.75 2 4.75 4.75 1 52 247.00
4:45 4.75 2 4.75 4.75 1 52 247.00
4:45 4.75 2 4.75 4.75 1 52 247.00

4277.00

total athletic 13,594.00  



                                                              Charter - 09/03/2022 Saturday

Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

Parking Fundraiser 3977 5:45 13:15 40951 41022 NO



No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers Miles
Total  Run 

Time

1 big bus NBHS Rentschler Field Amber Saavedra 71 7:30



Total Run 
Time 

(Converted 
in Minutes)

Contractual 
Minimum

Contract
Billable

Increments/ 
(15) 

Minutes

Billable 
Time

# buses Rate Total Charge

7.50 2 7.5 7.5 1 52 390.00



                                                              Charter - 09/30/2022 Friday

Trip Name Trip ID # Departure Time Actual Return Time Start Mileage: End Mileage: Drop & Pick

PEP Rally 4005 12:30 14:51 36323 36351 Drop & Pick



No. Of Buses Charter Pick up Charter Destination Requested Drivers Miles
Total  Run 

Time

1 big bus SCA NBHS (Circle Home) Joel Resto added 9/28 28 2:21



Total Run 
Time 

(Converted 
in Minutes)

Contractual 
Minimum

Contract
Billable

Increments/ 
(15) 

Minutes

Billable 
Time

# buses Rate Total Charge

2.35 2 2.25 2.25 1 52 117.00

total Other 507.00
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